From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 11/10/2011 3:07:37 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Clanon Visit Tomorrow

Yep, day and night! They're actually re-hydrotesting today -- they passed the ramp/spike test
this morning (Sunil, Julie and Michelle got updates in real time, Paul) and it is undergoing the
remainder of the 8 hour test as | write this. So | would think tomorrow they will be filling in the

excavated portion, etc. but | will check and let you know what {0 expect and where {0 go.

Trina

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:04 PM
To: 'Clanon, Paul'

Cc: Horner, Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: Clanon Visit Tomorrow

I'm assuming that there will be people on the job.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Horner, Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: Re: Clanon Visit Tomorrow

Thanks, Brian, and I really, really don't want anyone to have to work on the holiday on account
of this. I'm fine if someone onsite already is just expecting me and can show me the hole, and
I'll be gone in ten minutes. My preference would be to come down sometime Friday morning.

On Nov 10, 2011, at 2:53 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Paul would like to drop by the site where we are repairing the pinhole
leak. Can you make sure Gas has a heads-up - and can we get Paul a
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location ? Thanks.
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